
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
                                   November 17, 2016 
   TO:          Augusta County Board of Supervisors 
 
   FROM:        Timothy K. Fitzgerald, County Administrator 
 
   SUBJECT: STAFF BRIEFING, MONDAY, November 21, 2016, 1:30 p.m. 
                Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
    ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION 
____________________________________________________________________________   
 
 
     *  *  * 

 
S/B-01   1:30 p.m.  VDOT ROADS  

1) Report by VDOT  
2) Streetlight addition-Ridgewood Drive in Verona  
 

S/B-02  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  
   Report by Staff  
 
S/B-03  FIRE AND RESCUE  
   Report by Staff  
 
S/B-04  MIDDLE RIVER REGIONAL JAIL  
   Report by Staff  
 
S/B-05  COUNTY WEBSITE 
   Presentation by Staff on the upgraded website.  
 
S/B-06  BROADBAND GRANT 
   Discuss grant application for DHCD construction grant.  
 
S/B-07  KENSINGTON DRAINAGE PROJECT 
   Discuss additional funding allocation for the Kensington          
                                               Drainage Project.  
 
   Wayne Infrastructure 80000-8017-95 $1,200.00 
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S/B-08  WAIVERS  
     
S/B-09                     MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
S/B-10                     MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF   
 
S/B-11                     CLOSED SESSION  
   
 
 
H:11-21sb1.16  


